BEFORE THE

ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

TRANSPORTATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING

Thursday, November 16, 2023

Chicago, Illinois

Met pursuant to notice at 11:00 a.m.

160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.

PRESENT:

MR. DOUGLAS P. SCOTT, Chairman

MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, Commissioner

CONRAD REDDICK, Commissioner

STACEY PARADIS, Commissioner

ANN McCABE, Commissioner

MAGNA LEGAL SERVICES

BY: Michael Marciniak, CER

Notary Public



- 1 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Under the Open Meetings Act, I
- 2 call the November 16th, Regular Open Meeting to order.
- 3 Commissioners Carrigan, McCabe, Reddick, and Paradis
- 4 are with me in Chicago; We have a quorum.
- 5 We will now begin with our Transportation
- 6 Agenda.
- 7 There are edits to the October 19th
- 8 2023 Transportation Regular Open Meeting minutes.
- 9 Are there any objections to approving the
- 10 minutes as edited?
- 11 (No verbal response)
- 12 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the minutes are
- 13 approved as edited.
- 14 Item RR-1 concerns a petition from
- 15 IDOT for authorization to exercise the Power of Eminent
- 16 Domain to acquire certainty Property in Jefferson
- 17 County, Illinois. The order grants the petition,
- 18 finding that it will improve public safety points.
- 19 Are there any objections to approving the
- 20 order?
- 21 (No verbal response)
- 22 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the order is



- 1 approved.
- 2 Item RR-2 Concerns an public safety
- 3 improvement project at multiple locations in Illinois.
- 4 The order extends the projects deadline.
- 5 Are there any objections to approving the
- 6 order?
- 7 (No verbal response.)
- 8 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the order is
- 9 approved.
- 10 Item RR-3 concerns a petition from
- 11 IDOT for authorization to exercise the power of eminent
- 12 domain to acquire certainty property in Lake County,
- 13 Illinois for an improvement project. The order grants
- 14 the petition.
- 15 Are there any objections to approving
- 16 the order.
- 17 (No verbal response.)
- 18 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the order is
- 19 approved.
- 20 Items are RR-4 and RR-5 concern
- 21 public safety improvement projects at railway
- 22 crossings, the orders approve the projects and



- 1 projects' deadlines and approve costs apportionment.
- 2 Are there any objections to considering these
- 3 items together and approving the orders?
- 4 (No verbal response.)
- 5 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the orders are
- 6 approved.
- 7 Moving on to motor carrier items.
- 8 Item MC-1 concerns an application
- 9 for a new household goods property mover authority and
- 10 Public carrier certificate. The order grants the
- 11 license, finding that the applicant meets the
- 12 requirements.
- 13 Are there any objections to approving the
- 14 order?
- 15 (No verbal response)
- 16 CHAIRMAN SCOTT: Hearing none, the order is
- 17 approved.
- 18 Item MC-2 concerns an application
- 19 for a commercial relocation towing licenses. The order
- 20 grants the renewal finding that the applicant meets the
- 21 requirements.
- 22 Are there any objections to approving the





	Page 6
1	This concludes our Transportation
2	agenda.
3	(Which were all the proceedings had in
4	the above-entitled cause on this
5	date.)
6	STATE OF ILLINOIS.)
7) SS: COUNTY OF COOK)
8	COUNTI OF COOK ,
9	I, Michael Marciniak, CER, Notary Public,
10	electronic reporter doing business in the State of
11	Illinois; reported the proceedings that were held on
12	the date, time and place set out on the title page
13	hereof; and that the foregoing is a true and correct
14	transcript of report of proceedings so taken aforesaid.
15	I further certify that I am not related
16	to any of the parties, and I have no financial interest
17	in the outcome of this matter.
18	Michael Marciniak
19	
20	MICHAEL MARCINIAK
21	Certified Electronic Reporter, CER-2316
22	Notary Public

